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TWEGMANSg
SCHOOL OF P]IARMACY
S'I'.JOHN FISHER COLLEGE

3690 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618-3597

TO:
Dr. Andrea Traina/RADE

DESCRIPTION

1' Navigating costs of DM
and insecurity. (2 hr CE)

medications: insulin access, deserts

INVOICE

INVOICE #005
OCTOBER, 10, 2018

FOR:
Continuing Education Support

COST/PERSON #
REGISTRANTS

$20 12

AMOUNT

240
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e TOTAL 240.00
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McNamara, Laura G (HH Medicine)

From: Nordquist, Sally
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:09 PM
McNamara, Laura G (HH Medicine)

To:
Subject: FW: Confirmation of 291723

Is this RADE?

---—--Original Message-----
From: membership@aadenet.org [mailto:membershig@aadenet.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Nordquist, Sally
Subject: Confirmation of 291723

This message is to confirm the receipt of your recent order.

Customer's Name: Ms Sally C. Nordquist, RN,MSED,CDE

Date: 4/19/2018
Payment Code: 291723
Transaction Date: 4/19/2018 12:00:00 AM

Total: 250.00
Payment: 250.00
Payment Method: Visa
Balance: 0.00

Bill To:

Ms Sally C. Nordquist, RN,MSED,CDE
Diabetes Health Source

2400 S Clinton Ave

Bldg H Ste 135

Rochester, NY 14618

UNITED STATES

Discount Taxes Shipping Sub-Total Paid Balance

Quantity Item Price
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00

1.00 Member Price: It's Time to “ 250.00 0.00

authorization:
Reference Number: 821570699016029504
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